ESCORT Inc 513-870-8500
5440 West Chester Road 513-870-8509 Fax
West Chester OH 45069 www.escortinc.com

September 7, 2005

To: Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

Curtis-Straus LLC TCB

527 Great Rd
Littleton, MA 01460

Re: Confidentiality Request

Gentlemen:

This letter is to comply with 47 CFR 0.457 and 0.459 pertaining to confidential material. Escort, Inc.
requests that the following documents regarding this submission for FCC ID QL4G8M3 be kept
confidential for an indefinite time period:

1. Schematics

28 Block Diagram

3. Circuit/Technical Description
4. Operational Description

The above material contains technical data and proprietary information, which would customarily be
guarded from competitors.

We are requesting short-term confidentiality on photos for products not yet

placed on the market, this includes Internal Photos, External Photos, and Test Setup Photos. Once the
product is offered for sale, all confidentiality for short-term exhibits will be removed. We understand
there is a 45 day limit, with one 45 day extension for short-term confidentiality. ESCORT Inc. will notify
the FCC immediately at the time the product is released to the market so that confidentiality can be
removed prior to the 45 day expiration.
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